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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Eliza,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 27 June 2018 11:34 AM

'Eliza Ho'; SUR

RE: Market Value - SIK6339H/DOA: 21.06.2018

The market value of SJK 6339H is $10K-$11K (Estimated) as at June 2018.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:30 AM
Subject: Market Value - SIK6339H/DOA: 21.06.2018

Hi

¥

Pls advise on market value, thank u.




Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

- ? x BB »
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg _?% ﬂr}

AMember of BUERANIR INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches fo it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



6/26/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jun 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

D&P;: 2\ \6\]8
Singapore NRIC Gﬂg‘&)
84327

SJK633%9H

No

26 Jun 2018
HONDA
CIVICIMA13LCVT
White

2008

LDA24006302
JHMFD362095200613
70.0 kW (93 bhp)
$29,539.00

29 Oct 2008

29 Oct 2008

2

$17,724.00

Yes
280ct 2018
$8,862.00

28 Oct 2018

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$13,289.00

$450.00

$9,312.00

OK

IIl.l.]..l\':'.”\l'l|.|lﬂ.gUV.ﬁgf|lﬂIVI vacuurenyun I'}F\EUHI.EDY"'UUIIUDU]UI gugieygiipulfrunw i IUIN_IU=FUouU4uuUT | 1
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6/27/2018 Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.CON Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

s ARMART

|
CONNECT) |

" CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

L e |
'honda 3 | Price Range v . ! Depreciation v WOE ¥ | | Vehicle Type ﬂ &
Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Honda Civic Hybrid 1,3A
Resources Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A
Car Buying | Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions Share
Car Ownership | Car betails )
1
| Price $9,950
Car Aftermarket ! !
1 Depreciation E e
On The Move | RegDate 02-Jul-2008
| (4days COE left) i
| Lifestyle | |
- ) | Manufactured 2008 L 2] |
|
| Mileage 148,000 km (14.8k /yr) |
' Transmission Auto
- Engine Cap 1,339 cc |
i H
| Curb Weight 1,290 kg (7
. Fuel type Petrol-Electric i
| Features 1.3 I-VTEC Engine, With Hybrid Drive. SRS Airbags,

ABS, 5 Speed Auto Gearbox, Multi Function Steering

| GETYOUR
Wheel, Auto Climatic Aircon, [COE

| | RENEWAL
" : . ’ | LOAN
Accessories Leather Seats, Electric Retractable Side Mirrors, Factory =
| Fitted Audio System, Fog Lights, Reverse Sensors. |
f ;
| Description New Original Honda Hybrid Battery Installed At Official |
| Agent (Kah Motor) In End-13/Start-14. Regularly
Serviced With Original Henda Parts. I'm 2nd Owner
(Car Ownership Was Actually Transferred From My Information
Father To Me). New Falken Sincera Tyres (2017), Good
Fuel Economy, And Car Is In Great Shape. Selling As 1 . Contact Persan(s) Mok ;
| i i
; Have A New Car, No Loans Outstanding, | Contact No. 91819037
| |
[ 16OF ElEna0 @ | | Enquiry Contact Selter |
oMV $27,150 [ é
| ' 4 ! USEFUL FORMS |
| ‘
| ARE $16,290 e | » Indemnity form » Sales agreement
Dereg Value $8,161 as of today (change) @ 5 Receipt » Hand-over form
| No.of Owners 3 e v
I - Instructions on how to complete a seller to end-
Type of Veh Mid-Sized Sedan | consumer deal

| | | Renewin co
i 2 . | g your E?
Category PARF Car, Direct Owner Sale, Hybrid Cars | Get your COE Renewal Loan at low

. . s - interest rates, Fast and hassle-free
Availability Available [ BIRECT OWNER | processing by sgCarMart Connect.

Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note |
Posted on: 18-Jun-2018 | Last Updated on: 26-Jun-2018 Useful Services
Tags: Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda s | Afraid of lemons? Request to have
L o | this car evaluated professionally, |
Upfront Payment » more Financial info VRIICLE WAPECTION Vehicle Evaluation ‘
| | . |
| Transfer Fee $25 Q | l Find aut the market value for your car.
I i Get a free Car Valuation,
Down Payment N.A. (change) Maximum 70% Loan @ amialiation i
11
' 1st Instalment N.A, 7] e e T
! Total Upfront Payment N.A. a

i Estimates based on 70% loan at 2.98% interest rate. Check wi
Compare [ 1] S T R A e S R i e

seller for exact figure,

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=747549&DL=1000 1/2



6/27/2018 Used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

i - " [ - |
. ew 5 Years COE Renews 14 s 1.6A. |
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years COE Renewal Yoyota Altis 1.6A ABWINE =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just P BRSNS ﬂ
$58 until it's SOLD! .
1
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ; |
@ PARF Car
Cars that have not renewed the COE before. They are typically less than 10 years old.
| PARF Cars _ v [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
-_'r — S—— - - e e S ]
- o (W] Search only in -
i4 : : Sa\le ’ [honda Civic [ ¥ E Care i k)
L £
% . seaECh Model Price . Depreciation  _  Reg Date . EngCap . Mileage . VehType _ Status
{ To get alerted when new |
Search Selgctione adfshda Civic Any Any 2008 Any Any Any Available
A
Honda Civic 2.0A $12,500 N.A 10-Nov-2008 1,998 cc 172,987 km Sedan Available
Schedule A Test Drive Today, Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.
——DDNSIBHMENF
Carro
Posted: 26-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi $13,800 N.A 19-Dec-2008 1,585 cc 110,000 km Sedan Available
$0 Down Payment Available! Balloon Scheme Available! We Are Sgcarmart Premium Dealer! Buy With No Worries! No Hidden Cost! Car In Original
Condition! Low Mileage! Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank ...
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 26-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Henda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi $14,800 N.A 16-Dec-2008 1,585 cc = Sedan Available
6 More Months To Go, Cheaper Than Rental, $766 Plus Per Month, Perfect For Short Term Use, Good Condition And Well Maintained By Previous
Owner, High PARF Of $10203, Please Contact Direct Sales Person...
SmartCars Boutigue Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A $11,800 N.A 27-5ep-2008 1,339 cc 165,000 km Sedan Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Full Agent Maintain, Qriginal Condition From Day One, Tip Top Condition With No Repair Needed, Call And Arrange For Viewing.
Posted: 23-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
. » Byuy Tyres Online!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A $9,950 N.A 02-Jul-2008 1,339 cc 148,000 km Sedan Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

New Original Honda Hybrid Battery Installed At Official Agent (Kah Motor) In End-13/Start-14. Regularly Serviced With Original Honda Parts. I'm 2nd
Owner (Car Ownership Was Actually Transferred From M...

Posted: 18-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A $11,600 N.A 29-Jul-2008 1,339 cc 210,000 km Sedan Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
1e Owner Only. Maintained In KAH Motor, Battery Replaced With Records. Roof Lining Refurnished, Back Leather Seats Are New. Best For Coe
newal (5 Years / 10 Years), Can Trade In And Apply For Loan....
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1]
# . Add to Shortlist
| Honda Civic Hybrid [ - To compare cars, To compare cars, | ~ Tocompare cars,
select from the ‘ select from the select from the Compare Now
02-3U1-2008 search results. search results. search results,

gk : - Clear All

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2008&CAT=18&MOD=honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&AVL =2 1/3



